Message

From: Perla Solis [perla@trifiletticonsulting.com]
Sent: 3/4/2019 11:39:41 AM
To: Mindala Wilcox [/o=Inglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b46bfd8ale12482fb4f973bea21d23c4-Mindala Wilcox]; Fred Jackson
[/o=Inglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b7154513b3a5468cah5e42bf795b937b-Fred Jackson]

CC: Lisa Trifiletti [lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com]; Omar Pulido [omar@trifiletticonsulting.com]; Catherine Aguilar
[catherine@trifiletticonsulting.com]
Subject: IBEC: AB 52 Consultation

Importance: High
Hello Mindy,

Hope you had a good weekend! I've reached out to Brandy Salas — the Gabrieleno tribe representative and they are
available for a follow-up meeting on the IBEC Project on the following days

1. March 12, 2019 at 1:00 PM
2. March 20, 2019 at 4:30 PM

Do any of these dates or times work for you and your team? After | hear from you, 'll either (1) follow up with the tribe
to get additional dates (2) follow up with the EIR Project Team to get their availability.

Please let me know if you have any questions,

Perls Solis

Planning Associate

Trifiletti Consulting, Inc

Office: (213) 315-2121 ext 104
Cell: (626) 257-4255
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